

From: Tulloch, Rebecca (Whitehouse)
Sent: Fri, 2 May 2025 22:29:13 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Dugué, Monalisa (Whitehouse)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

I hope all is well. I wanted to follow up on this. Please let me know the Secretary's availability today, and/ or the best number that the Senator can call the Secretary.

Thanks,

Rebecca

--

Rebecca L. Tulloch
Director of Scheduling
Senator Sheldon Whitehouse [D-RI]

From: Tulloch, Rebecca (Whitehouse)
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 3:34 PM
To: 'Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)' <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Sydney,

I hope all is well. The Senator was in the air and just landed now and is available to speak with the Secretary if he is available.

Thanks,

Rebecca

--

Rebecca L. Tulloch
Director of Scheduling
Senator Sheldon Whitehouse [D-RI]

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Tulloch, Rebecca (Whitehouse) <Rebecca_Tulloch@whitehouse.senate.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Rebecca, happy Friday!

Sec Duffy is hoping to speak with Sen Whitehouse about a grant today. Is he free for a quick call between 1:30-2:30?

Thank you so much!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE